CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2018

A_G_E_N_D A

Meeting to be held at 7:30 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center,
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

2. MINUTES:
A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 20, 2017

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF DECEMBER 06, 2017

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING
TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.
4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. CSRMA - NOTICE OF INTENT TO AMEND BYLAWS

B. PUBLIC RECORD ACT REQUEST - FAIR CONTRACTING CORP.
5. MEETINGS:

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE HELD
JANUARY 9, 2018

B. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD JANUARY 11,
2018

C. CSRMA PRE-CASA CONFERENCE RISK MANAGEMENT SEMINAR TO
BE HELD JANUARY 24, 2018 IN PALM SPRINGS, CA



D. CASA CONFERENCE TO BE HELD JANUARY 24-26, 2018 IN PALM
SPRINGS, CA (CONFIRMATION SHEET)

6. REPORTS:

NONE

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. BOARD WORKSHOP - CAPITAL PROJECT PRIORITIZATION

8. NEW BUSINESS:

NONE

9. STAFF REPORT:

A. CALABAZAS/TANTAU CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS

10. CLOSED SESSION:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL CONSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9: One Case

11. ADJOURNMENT:




CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE

01/0t:
01/03:
01/08:
01/11:
01/17:
01/24-26: CASA Conference-Palm Springs

JANUARY 2018

Holiday — Office Closed
15t Regular Meeting
TAC Meeting

TPAC Meeting

2" Regular Meeting

JANUARY 2018

S mreds

Te

AR =y Thursc:

Mond:

1

HOLIDAY

Y
2

8

14

15

16

21

23

" CASA Winter Conference

Yy

Friiday

10 11

1z

13

18

19

20

24 25

26

27

28

29

30

31

02/05:
02/07:
02/08:
02/21:

FEBRUARY 2018

TAC Meeting

15! Regular Meeting
TPAC Meeting

2" Regular Meeting

FEBRUARY 2018

Wed

A, 4

Friday

Salurday

n

12

13

18

19

20

26

27

14 5

16

17

22

23

24

28

03/05:
03/07:
03/08:
03/21:

MARCH 2018

TAC & SCCSDA Meetings
1% Regular Meeting

TPAC Meeting

27 Regular Meeting

MARCH 2018

Sunday

Monday

y

Wed

day | Thursd

Friday

Saturday

11

12

13

12

1?

20

25

26

27

10

14 15

16

22

23

24

28 29

31




Item 2A

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2017

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:28 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

President Gatto called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call
was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: William A. Bosworth, John M. Gatto, Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen and Taghi S.
Saadati.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

Guests present: Northpoint HOA representatives Dan Petroff, Sherri Elliott, and Zayra Yves.

MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Minutes of
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 were approved, with revision.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of November 15, 2017 were Noted & to be Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the financials. On a motion by Director Chen, seconded by Director Kwok, by
a vote of 5-0-0, the payment of Bills for the month of November were approved.

D. The Directors submitted their December 2017 timesheets to Staff.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

By unanimous vote, Item 8A was moved up immediately after the personal presentation agenda. There
was no personal presentation.

Agenda Jtem 8A — Northpoint HOA

Representatives of Northpoint HOA, Sherri Elliott, Dan Petroff and Zayra Yves were in attendance. The
HOA members asked for clarification as to what the District is responsible for in regards to sewer
maintenance. Manager Tanaka cited that Ordinance No. 117 was adopted early 2017 with proper legal
notification, public hearing process and publication pertaining to clarifications of maintenance policy
for laterals. Manager Tanaka explained the District responsibility for maintenance where District sewer
main is located in an easement.

Elliott maintained that no maintenance had occurred in the past 20 years, resulting in necessary repairs.
Manager Tanaka explained that mainline cleaning schedule is 2-3 years; there is no cleaning schedule
for lower laterals unless owner calls the District with sewer problems/blockages. Staff was directed to
provide Northpoint HOA with requested information (copy of Ordinance and maintenance records).

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 December 20, 2017



CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none.
MEETINGS:

A. The Board confirmed attendance and itinerary for CASA Conference to be held January 24-26, 2018
in Palm Springs, California.

REPORTS:
There were none.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Staff gave a presentation to the Board on the District Capital Program.
Deputy District Manager Porter excused himself from the meeting at 9:15 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. See “Personal Presentations”, “Agenda Item 8A — Northpoint HOA”
B. 2018 Election of Officers and Appointment to Committees:

The Board elected District Officers for 2018, effective December 20, 2017. On motion by
President Gatto, the Slate of Officers for the District were seconded and approved as follows:

President - William A. Bosworth, motion seconded by Director Kwok
Secretary - Patrick S. Kwok, motion seconded by Director Chen
Secretary Pro-Tem - Angela S. Chen, motion seconded by Director Kwok

Directors thanked President Gatto for a job well done. Newly elected President Bosworth presided
the meeting herein.

By concurrency, it was ordered that the Slate of Representatives for the District be approved,
effective December 20, 2017, as follows:

TPAC Director Gatto
Alternate Director Kwok
Special Districts Association President Bosworth
Alternate Director Chen
CASA President Bosworth
Alternate None

CSRMA President Bosworth
Alternate Director Chen

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 December 20, 2017



Finance Committee Director Chen (Director in Position 3)
Director Saadati (Director in Position 4)

TAC Manager Tanaka

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager Tanaka provided an update on the status of Calabazas/Tantau Construction Project.
B. Manager Tanaka reported on the Monthly Maintenance report.

CLOSED SESSION:

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 9:25 p.m. in
accordance with government code section 54956.9(d)4 to discuss anticipated litigation. President
Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 9:33 p.m.

Reportable action: There was no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:34 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

President of the Sanitary Board

Secretary of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 December 20, 2017



Approved Iitem 2B

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 06, 2017

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:28 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

President Gatto called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call
was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: William A. Bosworth, John M. Gatto, Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen, and Taghi S.
Saadati.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka and Staff Member Abigail Guzman. Counsel Marc
Hynes was absent (excused), with representation provided by his colleague, Steve Baird.

MINUTES & BILLS:

On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 4-0-1, the Minutes of
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 were approved. Director Chen abstained.

By consensus, the Approved Minutes of October 18, 2017 were Noted & to be Filed.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Request from City of Cupertino for CuSD Staff to Serve on Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
for Junipero Serra Trail Project. Director Gatto requested Director Taghi oversee CuSD
participation.

B. Private Lateral Ordinance. Manager Tanaka reported cities and Districts aiming to reduce I/I by
upgrading private laterals and ordinances that govern their ownership.

C. Final Cost Allocations for SJ-SC Wastewater O&M for FY 2016-17. Manager Tanaka reported that
City spent about 90% of O&M budget.

MEETINGS:

A. Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) To Be Held December 11, 2017 was cancelled.

B. Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) To Be
Held December 14, 2017 was cancelled.

C. CASA Winter Conference to be held January 24-26, 2018. Director Chen will not attend.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 2 December 06, 2017



REPORTS:

A. Director Bosworth reported on the Santa Clara County Special Districts Association Meeting held
December 4, 2017. Discussion included the value of overlapping agencies and cities considering the
best interest of their common constituents.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Before discussion of Garrod Farms Draft Installer’s Agreement, Director Bosworth excused himself
from hearing and voting on this item because of his potential financial interest. On approval by the
Board, Director Bosworth left the board meeting. The Board reviewed draft Installer’s Agreement
and discussed construction timeframe. Staff is to add timing and expiration language to agreement
and bring back to the Board.

B. Directors Bosworth returned to his respective board seat. The Board discussed the District’s 2017
Annual Audit Report. Manager Tanaka summarized findings and highlighted changes in cash/net
cash position. On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0,
the 2017 Annual Audit Report was accepted by the Board.

C. The Board discussed disposal of inspectors’ field tablets. Staff was instructed to donate unused
tablets to a non-profit or school in need.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy Manager Porter reported on the status of Calabazas/Tantau Construction Project. This
project is complete.

B. Manager Tanaka gave an update on the Reporting of Annual Flow to City of San Jose.

C. Deputy Manager Porter reported on the status of updating Arc-GIS and Lucity database with
Crystal Reports.

CLOSED SESSION:

President Gatto adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:35 p.m. in
accordance with government code section 54956.9(d)4 to discuss anticipated litigation. President Gatto
adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 8:40 p.m.

There was no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:41 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 2 December 06, 2017



item 4A

C SRMA California Sanitation Risk Management Authority

c/o ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. Insurance License No.: 0C36861
100 Pine Street, 11th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111-5101 Tel: 415.403.1400 Fax: 415.874.4813
OFFICERS: . ) PAST PRESIDENTS:
Paul Bushee, President RECE ,VE D Russ Baggerly
760.753.0155 2010-2014
Greg Baatrup, Vice President e Robert Reid
707.429.8930 DEC 22 2017 2006-2010
CUPERTINO
SANITARY DISTRIeF

December 21, 2017

Mr. Bill Bosworth

Cupertino Sanitary District

20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, #100
Cupertino, CA 95014-2154

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AMEND THE CSRMA BYLAWS
Dear Bill:

The Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA Agreement) contains a specific notice of withdrawal
provision; however, it does not contain a “reinstatement™ provision for members who wish to rescind their
notice of withdrawal, once given. To fill this gap in the governing documents, the Executive Board will be
recommending to the Board of Directors that a new subdivision be added to the Bylaws Article VIII,
Termination to include a reinstatement provision for members who have provided a notice of withdrawal
and wish to rescind it.

The Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the entire Board of Directors provided that written
notice is provided the Board of Directors 30 days before the Board of Directors meeting. The Board of
Directors will be asked to approve the proposed amendments at the January 24, 2018 Board of Directors
Meeting in Palm Springs. Attached, in redline strikeout form, are the proposed amendments to the Bylaws.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Ser—

Seth Cole, ARM

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Program Administrators
415-403-1419
scole@alliant.com

Enclosure

G:\Share\CLIENTYjpa\CSRMA\Admin\Govemning Documents\Cover Letters - Notice of Intent to Amend\Termination - Wilhdrawal\C SRMA Bylaw Change Letter - Termination - Witldrawal.doex

A Joint Powers Authority



BYLAWS
of the
CALIFORNIA SANITATION RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

PREAMBLE

These Bylaws are adopted effective January 16, 2014)anuary 24, 2018 pursuant to
the "Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the California Sanitation Risk Management
Authority" (the "Agreement"). These Bylaws supersede the Bylaws of the California
Sanitation Risk Management Authority ("CSRMA") which were initially adopted by a
resolution of CSRMA's Board of Directors on November 16, 1986, and were
subsequently restated as of August 17, 1988 and August 9, 1991, and amended effective
May 15, 1992, October 18, 1994, November 5, 1997, May 4, 2001, August 9, 2002,
January 23, 2004, August 19, 2005, May 4, 2007, January 15, 2010, January 14, 2011,
and-April 26, 2013 and January 16, 2014.

ARTICLE I - THE AUTHORITY

SECTION 1.1. Name of Authority. The name of the Authority created by the
Agreement shall be the California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (the
"Authority").

SECTION 2.1. Office of Authority. The principle office of the Authority shall be
at the address listed in Attachment A to these Bylaws, or at such other location as the
Board of Directors may designate by resolution.

SECTION 3.1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year for the Authority shall,commence
July 1 of each calendar year and end June 30 of the following calendar year.

ARTICLE II - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 2.1. Membership. The Authority shall be governed by a Board of
Directors. Each of the parties to the Agreement as set forth in Sections 4 and 21 of the
Agreement (the "Member Agencies") shall be entitled to participate and be represented
by a representative on the Board of Directors. If a Member Agency elects to exercise its
right to representation on the Board of Directors, it shall promptly notify the Authority in
writing of the names of the Board member and alternates who have been selected to
represent the Member Agency, and subsequently of any successors to them. The
Member Agency shall also comply with any other procedures which may be established
by resolution of the Board of Directors to identify Member Agencies who have chosen to
participate and be represented on the Board of Directors and to authenticate Member
Agencies' representatives. All designated Board members and alternates shall comply
with the provisions of California law which require certain public officials to file
Statements of Economic Interests. Any Member Agency which is not then exercising its
right to participate on the Board of Directors may change its status at any time by written

G: Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin Governing Documents:Bylaws 2018 C SRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18.docG:-She a ; Governine Doe <By y aws

0124-48-doeG-S




notice to the Authority of that decision, by designation of its representative Board
member and alternate and by compliance with any other procedures established by the
Board of Directors."

SECTION 2.2. Powers. The powers of the Board shall be as set forth in Section
8 of the Agreement.

SECTION 2.3. Meetings.

(a) Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held in winter and
summer of each year at a time and place to be set by the Board. Except as otherwise
provided in Section 26 of the Agreement, the agenda for each regular meeting of the
Board shall be posted at the principal office of the Authority and mailed to each Member
Agency at least fifteen (15) days in advance of the meeting.

(b) Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called in accordance
with the provisions of California Government Code Section 54956. The agenda for each
special meeting of the Board shall be posted at the principal office of the Authority and
mailed to each Member Agency at least fifteen (15) days in advance of the meeting.

(c) Public Meeting. All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public, except
as provided by law.

(d) Quorum. The presence of a majority of the members of the Board shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Except as otherwise provided in the
Agreement, the Bylaws or by law, no action may be taken by the Board except by
affirmative vote of not less than a majority of those members of the Board present. A
smaller number may adjourn a meeting.

(e) Order of Business. At the regular meetings of the Board, the following shall
be the order of business:

1. Roll Call.
ii.  Approval of Minutes of the previous meeting.
iii.  Agenda Items.
iv.  Adjournment
() Manner of Voting. With respect to matters of business affecting only a
particular insurance program, voting on such matters shall be restricted to those Board

members whose Member Agencies are participants in that particular program, and the
votes of other Board members shall not be counted.

G: Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin Governing Documents Bylaws 2018 € ‘SRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18 docG:Share CHENT jpa-CSRMA-Admin-Governing f‘umemm‘%k%m Amenided
01:2418 doeG-Share- CEIENTY +CSRMAAd: nin-Governing Documents- Bylaws- 204 HCSRMA Bydaws —Restated 042613 Amended 011614 doe




(g) Action by the Board. All resolutions of the Board shall be in writing, signed
by the President and attested to by the Secretary. All other actions of the Board shall be
by motion recorded in written minutes.

(h) Rule of Order. All rules of order not otherwise provided for shall be
determined, to the extent practicable, in accordance with "Robert's Rules of Order;"
provided, however, that no action of the Board shall be invalidated or its legality
otherwise affected by the failure or omission to observe or follow "Robert's Rules of
Order."

ARTICLE IIT - EXECUTIVE BOARD

SECTION 3.1. Membership.

(a) The membership of the Executive Board shall be as set forth in Section 12 of
the Agreement.

(b) The members of the Executive Board shall be appointed as individuals and not
merely as representatives of a specific Member Agency.

SECTION 3.2. Term. The President and Vice President of the Board shall serve as
Executive Board members during their tenure as such officers. The terms of all members
of the Executive Board other than President and Vice President shall be two (2) years,
with the terms of two (2) regular members and the alternate expiring in even-numbered
years and the terms of the other three (3) regular members expiring in odd-numbered
years. A member may be reappointed to serve on the Executive Board, but except for the
President and Vice President, a member may not be appointed for more than two
complete consecutive terms.

SECTION 3.3. Powers, Duties and Responsibilities.

(a) The Executive Board shall conduct, direct and supervise the day-to-day
business of the Authority and in doing so shall exercise the powers expressly granted to it
by the Agreement, these Bylaws and as otherwise delegated by the Board of Directors.

(b) The following duties and responsibilities shall be assumed and carried out by
the Executive Board, which shall have all powers necessary for those purposes:

1. Provide general supervision and direction to the Program Director.
ii.  Authorize payment of claims against the Authority; provided,
however, that with respect to claims arising under programs operated by the Authority,
claim settlement authority shall be in accordance with the policies and procedures

governing the particular program.

iii.  Enter into contracts, within budget limits.

G::Share!CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin Governing Documents Bylaws' 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18.docG - Share:C i CSRM £ : Byt S Aaws




iv.  Make payments pursuant to previously authorized contracts, within
budget limits; this authority includes the power to authorize and reimburse expenses
incurred for budgeted activities, within budget limits.

v.  Review and recommend a budget to the Board no later than fifteen
(15) days prior to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board.

vi.  Act as Program Director in the absence of the Program Director.

vii.  Establish policies and procedures to implement the Agreement, the
Bylaws and the operation of specific programs.

viii.  Appoint a nominating committee for each election of officers and
members of the Executive Board. '

(c) Subject only such limitations as are expressly stated in the Agreement, these
Bylaws or a resolution of the Board of Directors, the Executive Board shall have and be
entitled to exercise all powers which may be reasonably implied from powers expressly
granted and which are reasonably necessary to conduct, direct and supervise the business
of the Authority.

SECTION 3.4. Meetings.

(a) Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Executive Board shall be held at
least twice a year and at other times as the Executive Board deems appropriate. The time
and place of regular meetings shall be set by the Executive Board, and the Board of
Directors shall be notified of the meeting schedule. The agenda for each regular meeting
of the Executive Board shall be posted at the principal office of the Authority and mailed
to each Executive Board member and alternate at least seven (7) days in advance of the
meeting.

(b) Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Executive Board may be called by
the Chairman or a majority of Executive Board members, in accordance with the
provisions of California Government Code Section 54956. The agenda for each special
meeting of the Committee shall be posted at the principal office of the Authority and
mailed to each Executive Board member so as to be received by each member at least
two (2) days in advance of the meeting.

(c) Public Meetings. All meetings of the Executive Board shall be open to the
public, except as provided by law.

(d) Quorum. Four (4) members of the Executive Board shall constitute a quorum
for the transaction of business. Except as otherwise provided, no action may be taken by
the Executive Board except by affirmative vote of not less than a majority of those
Executive Board members present. A smaller number may adjourn a meeting.

 CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin-Governing Documents Bylaws 2018 (‘SRMA Bylaws - Amended
. docG-Share CLIENT pa-CSRMA-Admin Governine Documents-Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws—Amended

ing Documents-Bylaws 201 +-CSRMA Bylaws—Restuted 04.26.13 Amended-01-1o-14-doe




(e) Action by the Executive Board. All resolutions of the Board shall be in
writing, signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. All other actions of the
Board shall be by motion recorded in written minutes.

(f) Removal From Executive Board. A member may be removed from the
Executive Board in the following ways:

1. Death of a Board member.
ii.  Voluntary resignation.

iii.  Absence from three (3) consecutive meetings without a valid
reason, in which case the Chair may recommend to the Executive Board that member be
terminated from Executive Board membership. If the Executive Board recommends to
the Board of Directors that an Executive Board member be terminated, the Board of
Directors shall vote on the matter at its next regularly scheduled meeting. Removal of an
Executive Board member shall require an affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds
(2/3) of those Board members present.

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS

SECTION 4.1. Principal Officers.

The principal officers of the Authority are the President, Vice-President, Secretary
and Treasurer-Auditor, as provide in Section 11 of the Agreement. The President and
Vice-President shall also serve as Chair and Vice-Chair of the Executive Board.

SECTION 4.2. Other Officers.

The Executive Board may create such other offices and appoint such other
officers as it deems necessary and advisable. Officers so appointed shall serve at the
pleasure of the Executive Board and shall exercise such powers, perform such duties and
assume such responsibilities as set forth in a resolution duly adopted by the Executive
Board for that purpose.

ARTICLE V - COMMITTEES

SECTION 5.1. Establishment of Committees.

Pursuant to Section 13 of the Agreement, the Authority shall have the standing
committees specified in this Article and such other committees as may be appointed from
time-to-time by the Board of Directors, Executive Board or the President.

G::Share:CLIENT ipa CSRMA Admin Governing Documents:Bylaws 7018 C SRMA Bylfmb Amended
0l. 74 18. dm,( \h.ﬁ-e-(l AENT W&RMA&H*H—G@WHW!—){ - S =S 5




SECTION 5.2. Officers Committee.

The President and Vice-President shall constitute a standing committee of the
Authority known as the "Officers Committee." The Officers Committee shall execute
and implement directives of the Executive Board. The Officers Committee shall have the
following duties and responsibilities:

(a) Direct staff.

(b) Negotiate contracts for services on behalf of the Executive Board that are not
specifically delegated to a committee.

(c) Authorize work assignments under existing contracts that are within the
amount budgeted.

(d) Sign documents on behalf of the Executive Board and/or the Authority.

(¢) Recommend agenda topics for meetings of the Board of Directors and
Executive Board.

(f) Coordinate and review progress in attaining the Authority's annual goals and
objectives.

SECTION 5.3. Finance Committee.

- The "Finance Committee” shall be a standing committee of the Authority. The
committee shall consist of up to five members. The Treasurer-Auditor shall serve as a
voting member and as the Committee Chair. All members of the committee shall be: (1)
affiliated with Member Agencies; (2) generally knowledgeable about the governmental
accounting and finance issues; and (3) selected by the President. Committee members
other than the Treasurer-Auditor shall serve two, two-year terms with the terms of one or
more member beginning in even-numbered calendar years and the other members' terms
beginning in odd-numbered calendar years.

The Finance Committee, with the support of the Treasurer-Auditor and Authority
accounting staff, shall coordinate and oversee all financial activities and fiscal affairs of
the Authority.  The Finance Committee shall have the following duties and
responsibilities:

(a) Prepare a proposed annual budget by fund and program.

(b) Review quarterly financial reports from the Treasurer-Auditor.

(¢) Coordinate preparation of annual audit of the Authority's financial statements.

G Share CLIENT jpa:CSRMA :Admin Governing Documents:Bylaws
01.24.18. docG-Share: CLIENT-{pa-CSRMA Adinin-Governine Docum
012448 docG:Share CLIENT pa CSRMA-Admin-Governine Doctm

2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
¥s: 2B CSRMA Bylaws —Awmended
w520 HH-CSRMA - Bylaws—Restated 042613 Amended-04- 164 dee




(d) Prepare and recommend policies and procedures on financial matters to the
Executive Board.

(e) Follow and coordinate movement of funds from contingency reserves.

(f) Negotiate contracts for financial services.

(g) Work with the Treasurer-Auditor on financial reporting and recordkeeping.
(h) Conduct or coordinate financial training as needed for various programs.

(i) Oversee adherence to the Authority's investment policy and recommend
changes as needed.

(J) Prepare reports and evaluations as necessary and requested by the Executive
Board or the Board of Directors.

(k) Assist with the preparation of financial information during program renewals
to determine that all costs for the program are included in the annual premiums and fees.

(1) Prepare and recommend mid-year budget adjustments.
(m) Oversee and provide supervision of accounting staff.
~(n) Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Board.
(0) Delegate any of these duties and responsibilities as it deems appropriate

SECTION 5.4. Pooled Liability Program Committee.

(a) The "Pooled Liability Program Committee" shall be a standing committee of
the Authority. The committee shall consist of up to six members, at least one of whom
shall be a member of the Executive Board selected by the President and who shall serve
as the Committee Chair. All members of the committee shall be: (1) affiliated with
Member Agencies who are participants in the Authority's Pooled Liability Program; (2)
knowledgeable about the operation of the program; and (3) selected by the President.
Committee members other than the Committee Chair shall serve two, two-year terms
with the terms of two or three members beginning in even-numbered calendar years and
the other two members' terms beginning in odd-numbered calendar years. The term of
the Chair shall be indefinite and at the pleasure of the President.

(b) The purpose of the Pooled Liability Program Committee shall be to advise the
Executive Board and the Board of Directors of all operational aspects of the Pooled
Liability Program and to execute and implement the directions of the Executive Board
with regard to matters within the committee's powers, duties and responsibilities, which
shall be as follows:

G::Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA AdminGoverning Docuinents Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amnended
01.24.18. doc G- Share  CHENT-pa-CSRM A Admin-Governing-Documents:Bylaws'\ 2018 CSRMA Bylaws —Amended
2418 doeGoShare-CHENTpa:CSRMA Admin-Governing Documents - Bylaws 2014 -CSRMA - Bylaws—Restated 042613 Amended -1 6-14-doe




(¢) Underwriting

i.  Advise and report to the Executive Board on matters relating to
prospective new members to the Program.

ii. Solicit information necessary to evaluate membership applications.

iii.  Determine adequacy of information provided by prospective
members.

(d) Coverage Issues
1. Review and advise on Memorandum of Coverage matters.

1.  Make recommendations to the Executive Board concerning
coverage issues.

(e) Claims Administration
1. Advise and report to the Executive Board and the Board as to the
nature and extent of claims adjusting and legal defense services necessary to protect the
funds of the Authority, and as to the settlement of those claims which involved liability of
the Authority.
ii.  Recommend policies and procedures for claim processing.

iii.  Review all claims reported by Member Agencies.

iv.  Approve settlement of claims within a range of authority as
determined by the Claims Management Policy & Procedure.

v.  Make recommendations on settlement of claims greater than the
limit of authority established in the Claims Management Policy & Procedure.

vi.  Oversee the preparation of a quarterly claims report to all
members.

vii.  Administer contract for claims services and recommend approval
of payments.

viii. Make recommendation on the selection of a claims administrator.

(f) Loss Control

G::Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA -Admin:Governing Documents:Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18 docG+Share CLENT 4pa-CSRMA - Admin-G rithe Doeuments Bylaws 2018-CSRMA Bylaws—Asnended

ﬂl 24 lln] f \lqrg{ b ll—\lT pa LCSRMA: A l .;“ G .'A Deocuments Bydaws 204 CSRMAB laws—Restat JI\A 26 l'&‘\u“"“d"dl’\! 1644 dee

sy B




i.  Develop programs, policies and resources that will enable Member
Agencies to reduce liability and property damage losses.

ii.  Provide for inspections of facilities to assist members in reducing
losses and improving safety and to determine compliance with CSRMA standards.

iil. Administer contract for loss control services and recommend
approval of payments.
iv.  Provide supervision and direction to the Authority's loss control

consultation service provider.
v.  Prepare an annual loss control program and budget.

vi.  Coordinate safety programming with the Workers' Compensation
Program Committee.

Vvii. Make recommendation on the selection of a Loss Control service
provider.

(g) General

Advise on structure and funding of the Pool layer.

1o

ii.  Develop budget recommendation.
iii.  Oversee projects of consultants.

iv.  Report annually on the program and on the performance of
contractors.

(h) Delegation of Duties

i. — Delegate any of these duties and responsibilities as it deems
appropriate.

SECTION 5.5: Workers' Compensation Program Comumnittee.

(a) The "Workers' Compensation Program Committee" shall be a standing
committee of the Authority. The committee shall consist of up to six members, at least
one of whom shall be a member of the Executive Board selected by the President and
who shall serve as the committee chair. All members of the committee shall be: (1)
affiliated with Member Agencies who are participants in the Authority's Workers'
Compensation Program; (2) knowledgeable about the operation of the program; and (3)
selected by the President. Committee members other than the Committee Chair shall
serve two, two-year terms with the terms of two or three members beginning in even-

G:-Share' CLIENT jpa.CSRMA .Admin-Governing Documents'.Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18.docG+-8 CCHEE H AN . orRi - o Brlaws . ’




numbered calendar years and the other members' terms beginning in odd-numbered
calendar years. The term of the Chair shall be indefinite and at the pleasure of the
President. '

(b) The purpose of the Workers' Compensation Program Committee shall be to
advise the Executive Board and the Board of Directors of all operational aspects of the
Workers' Compensation Program and to execute and implement the directions of the
Execcutive Board with regard to matters within the committee's powers, duties and
responsibilities, which shall be as follows:

(c) Underwriting

1. Solicit information necessary to evaluate membership applications.
Determine adequacy of information provided by prospective members.

L.  Advise and report to the Executive Board on matters relating to
prospective new members to the program.

(d) Coverage Issues

1. Review coverage issues as they arise and make a determination
relative to the coverage issue.

(e) Claims Administration

1. Advise and report to the Executive Board and the Board of
Directors as to the status of the Program.

il. Solicit proposals, select, and recommend to the Executive Board
qualified candidates to serve as the program's Workers' Compensation Claims
Administrator.

ii.  Administer the contract for claims services and review invoices.

iv.  Provide supervision and direction to the Authority's claims
administrator.

Review procedures for claim processing and recommend changes

I

if appropriate.
vi.  Review claims frequency and severity reported by participants.

vii.  Oversee the preparation of a quarterly claims report to all
participants.

vili.  Identify needs of participants and recommend training.

G Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin Governing Documents Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24 18 docG+Share CHENT ipa:CSRMA Admin-Gov ! Documents-Bylaws' 2018 -CSRMA Bylaws—Amended

U]»li]‘iﬁ G-Sharn IIIF?\I‘I j}"‘ CSRMA Admin-G JocHRents D Aaws 20 LHCSRMA D laws Restated- 042613 A ek !Il}llAl_Ivd =)




ix.  Review disputed claims and settle claims within authority granted
by the Executive Board pursuant to the Workers” Compensation Claims Management
Policy & Procedure.

(f) Safety

i.  Develop programs, policies and resources that will enable
participants to reduce Workers' Compensation losses.

1.  Provide for inspections of participants' facilities to assist in
reducing losses and improving safety.

ili.  Administer contract for safety services and recommend approval of

payments.
iv.  Provide supervision and direction to the Authority's safety program
consultant.
v.  Prepare and coordinate an annual safety program.
vi.  Coordinate safety program with Pooled Liability Program
Committee.
(g) Budget

1.Recommend Program budget.

(h) Delegation of Duties

1. — Delegate any of these duties and responsibilities as it deems
appropriate.

SECTION 5.6. Mectings of Standing Committees. Standing committees shall meet on
the call of their respective committee chairs. Minutes of committee meetings shall be
recorded and upon approval shall be distributed to the Executive Board and Board of
Directors. Activities of committees shall be reported upon as directed by the Executive
Board. Meetings of committees shall be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act (California Government Code sections 54950 et seq.) including, as applicable,
the provisions of sections 54952.2 and 54952.3.

G:*Share' CLIENT'jpa-CSRMA Admin Governing Documents.Bylaws:2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18.docG:-Share*CIIENT S i ; . . ) )

642418 -doeG: Share-CIHENT jpa-CSRMA Admin-Governing Doe t-Badaws 20HHCSRMA Bylaws - R 4-04-26-13 Amended 0116 4-doc




ARTICLE VI - PROGRAM DIRECTOR

SECTION 6.1. Appointment. The Board shall appoint a Program Director in accordance
with Section 14 of the Agreement.

SECTION 6.2. Powers. In accordance with Section 14 of the Agreement, the Program
Director shall administer the business and activities of the Authority. The Program
Director shall have such powers, duties and responsibilities as set forth in the Agreement,
these Bylaws and as may be provided by agreement between the Program Director and
the Authority or as otherwise delegated to the Program Director by the Board of Directors
or the Executive Board.

ARTICLE VII - REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL EXPENSES

Subject to the provisions of Article III, Section 3.3(b)ii. of these Bylaws,
members of the Executive board, principal staff designated by the Executive Board and
members of committees shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and necessary travel
expenses when required or incurred by those persons in attending meetings of the
Executive Board or a committee of the Authority. Reimbursable expenses shall include
all charges for meals, lodging, air fare and costs of travel by automobile at the rate per
mile allowed as a business expense by the Internal Revenue Service. The Treasurer-
Auditor, upon approval of the President, shall be authorized to pay all such expenses
deemed reasonable and necessary so long as sufficient funds have been budgeted
therefor. Payments for amounts in excess of that budgeted must be approved by the
Executive Board.

CSRMA shall reimburse a Board Member or Committee Member any reasonable
and necessary travel expenses incurred for the member to attend a CSRMA meeting held
in conjunction with another industry meeting (ie: CASA), and only if that member's sole
purpose is to attend CSRMA's meeting.

Reasonable and Necessary is defined as those expenses which the member would
not have incurred in performing the normal business of its agency.

Article VIII - TERMINATION OF A MEMBER AGENCY MEMBERSHIP

A Member Agency may be terminated from membership in the Authority or from
participation in a program of the Authority, in accordance with Section 24 of the
Agreement. The procedures for terminating a Member Agency are as follows:

SECTION 8.1. [Initiation. Proceedings for termination of a Member Agency as a
participant in a program of the Authority or as a member of the Authority may be
initiated by the Program Director, by any officer, director or standing committee of the
Authority or by any Member Agency. The person initiating termination proceedings

G: Share CLIENT jpa CSRMA Admin-Governing Documents Bylaws 2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended
01.24.18 dox&—wwmmtwmw%umw% Byhaws 201 CSRMA-Bydaws —Adpended
2448 CSRM A-Admin-Governing Docutpents Bylaws 2004-CSRMA By laws—Restated 042613 Amended 03- 1613 doe




shall do so by a written report and recommendation to the Executive Board, setting forth
in detail the grounds upon which the recommendation is made.

SECTION 8.2. Notice and Hearing by Executive Board. Upon receipt of the report and
recommendation, the Executive Board shall hold a hearing on the matter of the
termination, at which hearing the affected Member Agency shall have the right to offer
written and oral testimony. The Executive Board shall give the Member Agency at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice of the hearing, and shall provide the Member Agency
with a copy of the report and recommendations required to initiate the termination
proceedings.

SECTION 8.3. Recommendations of Executive Board. At the close of the hearing on the
matter of termination, the Executive Board shall determine whether or not to recommend
to the Board of Directors that the Member Agency be terminated. If the Executive Board
decides not to recommend termination, no further action shall be taken. If the Executive
Board decides to recommend termination, it shall forward such recommendation, in
writing, to the Board of Directors along with the record of the proceedings before the
Executive Board.

SECTION 8.4. Hearing and Determination of the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors shall hold a hearing on the recommendation at its next meeting, which may be a
regular or a special meeting; provided, however, that the affected Member Agency shall
have received a copy of the recommendation and such notice of the meeting as is given to
all Board members. At the hearing the affected Member Agency shall have the right to
offer written and oral testimony. At the close of the hearing, the Board of Directors shall
decide whether or not to terminate the Member Agency. If the Board votes to terminate
the Member Agency, the reasons for such decision shall be given in writing to the
Member Agency. Termination shall be effective sixty (60) days after the date of mailing
of such written reasons to the Member Agency.

SECTION 8.5, Withdrawal, A Member may withdraw from the Authority or a program
by plowdmg notice as required in Section 22(b) of the Agreement. A notice of
withdrawal many not be rescinded, except upon Member request submitted at least sixty
(60) days prior to the effective date of withdrawal, and subsequent approval by the
Executive Board, for good cause shown and upon a finding by the Executive Board that
rescission of the notice of withdrawal will not prejudice the Authority or other Members.

ARTICLE IX - AMENDMENT

These Bylaws may be amended from time to time by resolution of the Board of
Directors duly adopted upon a two-thirds vote of the entire Board of Directors at a
regular or special meeting of the Board; provided, however, that no such amendment
shall be adopted unless at least thirty (30) days written notice thereof has previously been
given to all members of the Board of Directors. Such notice shall identify the section or
sections of the Bylaws proposed to be amended.

G:-Share CLIE \l 1 1p 1 ( SRM A Admm (Jovumnu Dou.lm nt:. Bylaws ’l)l 8 CSRMA B\ Iav\s \muldcd
01.24.18. dm(; N e

Formatted
Formatted
, Formatted

Formatted



ARTICLE X - COVERAGE DOCUMENTS

Each Member Agency participating in a program of the Authority shall be
provided with either a memorandum of coverage or an insurance policy, as the case may
be, which shall describe in detail the nature of the applicable coverage, including dollar
amounts, together with any deductibles, exclusions, limitations or other provisions of the
coverage.

ARTICLE XI - RECORDS RETENTION

All records and documents of the Authority shall be retained in accordance with a
records retention policy and procedure adopted by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XII - LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

SECTION 12.1 - INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES - The Authority shall defend and indemnify its directors, officers and
employees to the same extent as any public agency of the State of California is obliged to
defend and indemnify its public employees pursuant to California Government Code e
825 et seq. or other applicable provisions of law.

SECTION 12.2 - INSURANCE - The Authority may insure itself to the extent deemed
necessary by the Board of Directors against loss, liability and claims arising out of or
connected to the conduct of the Authority's activities.

SECTION 12.3 - INDEMNIFICATION BY MEMBER AGENCIES - To the extent any
Member Agency's negligent or wrongful act or omission is the cause of an injury for
which other Member Agencies may be, or are sought to be, held liable pursuant to
California Government Code e 895 et seq.,, the Member Agency which is legally
responsible for the injury shall, at its own expenses, defend, indemnify and hold harmless
all of such other Member Agencies from any and all legal consequences of the negligent
or wrongful conduct or omission. Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to preclude a
Member Agency having the duty to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, from resorting
to any insurance or other form of coverage for losses available to the Member Agency,
including insurance or coverage for losses procured through the Authority.

G:-Share CLIENT jpa:CSRMA:Admin:Governing Documents:Bylaws'2018 CSRMA Bylaws - Amended

01.24.18.docG+Share-CLIENT-jpa- CSRM A/ WWWD*HW*B\%%—O-F&H%MA—BH&HMM
0+24-18-deeG-Share-CLIENT jpa-CSRMA-Admin-Gov 4 SSRMA - Bylaws—Restated 042613 Amended- 0416 Hd-doe




CASA Conference Details
August 24-26, 2018

Palm Springs Hilton, CA

[ Conference Attendees
Confirmed and Registered:

Bill Bosworth

John Gatto

Patrick Kwok

Taghi Saadati

Richard Tanaka

Ben Porter

Marc Hynes (1 day, Frionly)

NowuhkwnNp

Not Attending:
1. Angela Chen

O Hotel
Rooms Reserved: All checking out Fri, Jan. 26%

Bill Bosworth - Checking in Wed, Jan. 24" (2 nights)
John Gatto - Checking in Wed, Jan. 24" (2 nights)
Taghi Saadati - Checking in Tues, Jan. 23 (3 nights)
Richard Tanaka - Checking in Wed, Jan. 24" (2 nights)
Ben Porter - Checking in Tues, Jan. 23"(3 nights)
Mark Hynes - Checking in Thurs, Jan. 25" (1 night)

2 e

Booking on their own:
1. Patrick Kwok

[0 CSRMA Training Seminar
Wed, Jan. 24, 8am-12noon

Attendees Registered:

1. Patrick Kwok
2. Taghi Saadati
3. Ben Porter

O Dinner — Thursday Night (Jan. 25t")

Item 5D



N 0,

S %

= CS) = Cupertino Sanitary District
Ry

Memo Item 7A

To:  Board of Directors

From: Richard Tanaka, District Manager-Engineer

Date: January 3, 2018

Re: CAPITAL PROJECT PRIORITIZATION WORKSHOP

Staff prepared a draft of the capital projects for the next 10 years. Based on our presentation at the
last Board meeting, staff prepared a summary of each work element needed in seven different
categories of the improvement projects.

Staff then grouped these seven categories of improvements into a 10 year prioritization. In this
package, there is a summary along with 10 pages of details for each category.

Staff did not include in this package improvements as follows:

1) Any pipe upsizing as a result of major developments (Vallco, Oaks, Marina)
2) Homestead gravity line upsizing

3) Any improvements required to reduce I/I

4) Pump stations force mains improvements

5) Smoke testing for Basins 16, 18, 25 and 27

6) Eight locations of cast iron pipes which are Grade 4

7) Pump Stations Electrical components at 9 other pump stations

8) Six SSO bypass systems which are not critical, but nice to have

Attachments: 11 pages of CIP breakdown



T 98ey

000'SEZ'6T $ leo}
$3/93.12 03ul 0SS 3uaAa.d 01 aul| mopaAQ (T 000'SH6 s|ooo'sve S sue|d ssedAg 9 - ssedAg 0SS (T £2-9202 ot
%394 sezeqeje) ojul 0SS 1UdAId 01 dul| MOPHBAQ (¥ 00000 S peoy ada1d - ssedAg 0SS (v
Anoedeo a8eioys _mcw_p_u.eq (€ 000028 ooo\c\.ﬂ S uonels dwng 10adsoud - Ausede) suonels dung (¢ S 6
d9 s,Au) azisdn (g 000°00T'T S 3AuQ uoleaym - Andede) (g
adid DAd yum 3dejdas ‘uoipuod Jiey ui adid (T 00000 S peoy 3ul||21S YUON - uos| ise) (T
4«8 03 ,0T Wou4 uol1eIsnIdud 01 anp uolldnpal adid (z o, 000°00Z aueq Apuey - uoJj 1se) (g
OJ]|BA Y3IM D1BUIPI00I pue JOopo 33npaY (T 000°008'T  $ 00000T°T M 9ALIQ Ew:m_z - Mpede) (T acweoe L
Jeah yigT 31043q 18] 33npay (g e 000°0LZ Tt uiseg jo Bunsa) ajows - 3] (z
saz15 adid Jejn8auu n:mwucmcopﬂ_,ﬂ_&ﬁacw:vﬂ: MH ooo'0LZ’E S 000°000°S M Buizisdn adig Em>w_“om ___foo“_v_. Anoede) (1 ve-£z0e 4
0€ jo J1edas pajewnsa ¢ dIvd Ajpusaun) (g oo0‘00t S suiseq ||V - ssieday adid (¢
1500 ddueualulew JaYy3IH aunpnasesyul Buidy (z) 000°0s6‘T S | 000009 S (suoneis ¢) |ea109|3 oejday - qeyay suonels dwnd (z| sz-zzoz 9
934D sezeqeje) 4o 404 1addn 00z uymMm (T 000056 S o[|an8Jy ap oAouy - uoy| 1se) (T
*1502 Jiedau pue sJueuajuiew suoiflels dwng 9 1e sjuauodwor)
13y3iy qeyad Jou p ‘saanixy jeatlueydaw Buidy (z| ooo‘osz’z ¢ | 0oo‘0gs  $ [edlueyoay ade|day - qeyay suonels dwing (z| zz-tzoz S
0SS j0 Anjiqeqoud ysiH (1 000°006'T $ doo1q ayuyyu| 3)ddy - Aydede) (1
000048 S uonels dwing wajes (z'z
000'0sS S uoieis dwing 1sa1a3eQ (12
uolypuod |ean1dnuys Jood 03 anp geyss spasu om| (g qeyay suonels dwnd (z
000°‘00T‘c S |oo00‘0ZE S 93uey2.a)u| 08Z-1 JO YINOS ,007C S8 dIN0Y 1815 (€T T2-020¢ 1%
00009 S 98ueyd1alul 0821 40 YINOS ,00FT S8 N0y 31815 (7T
00000 S 08Z-11e 9A1IQ euapIeD (T'T
uollpuod Jood ‘9215 dInpaJ dId (1 s3uissou) uod| 1se) Aemasud ||y - uod| 1sed (T
39340 SUIADIS JBpuUN
%931 suanals 03 0SS AsH Y3iH (€f 000062'T  $ | 00009 S uoydis py peaisawoH 0113a.115 YeQ AxanT - uouj ised (€| 0zZ-6102 €
suredal o parewnsy (g 00000 S pa13]dwo) ALDD %00T 491e § 19342( - siteday adid (g
23e401s |e8 000v0T (T 000'0€8 S 9884015 Sd pesisawoy - Ayoede) suonels dung (T
uonels dwnd ui suauodwo) paposso) AlysiH (z L, 000096 S uonels dwing adiald - qeyay suonels dwng (z
A3 SUIASIS 13 08Z-| J9pUN UO4| Ise) (T 0000887 § 000026 S SAY 1B[NSUIUS{ 0} dAIIQ UO1S3ID - UOoJ| ISED (T 61-8L0C &
S apeuo (y ooo‘ore  $ Auaques) g AjoH - uou|ise) (v
saiedas papaan (g -, 000°0€9 G 19)9Q - suieday adid € - sueday adid (¢
utew 32404 qeyal 0} 3502 wc_EhMpmn_ MN 000°00¥°T S 000°0ST M EmEmmomm&:_mS_ 92104 - qeyay suoneis dwng (z 8l-Ll0c t
1531 jows uollels dwng peajsawoy - ysiy 1saysiH (T 00008 S Vi 8 6 uiseg 159 jows - gl (T]
yleway }s0) |ejoy. }s0) oM Jo uonduosaq A4 Iea

(14e2@) uoneznuiold did 1e9A 0T




7 98e4

ys1y-or-alesapouw - sty (§
28e40]s [BUOIIPPE JONJISUO) -
A3ay1ens (v
SawoyY G/ 6 POO|} 0} |e1lua10d (€
BuiBaeyauns Jo z1 jeuonippe a3eud|0} ue) (z
(41008) ,€ Aq suiew weansdn u) Suigseyauans Suisned |jam1am (T

000'0LZS

a8e103s aseasnu| - Sd adsoud r4

JeaA pdg ul quel 38e101S MaU 1INAISUO) -

Juswaanbal adelols azisay -

sijedad |esaie| pue Suissl axows JuawdoaAag wnio -

V¥ 18 6 uiseg 1593 ajows -
A8arens (z

Audeded 1e ulew pealsawoy weasisumoq -

pazisiapun Si uleA 92104 -

Ayoeded [|ny 1e Bunesado (zSH) uonels dwnd dnyoeg -
%334 SUBASIS 01Ul OSS - 1Y 15ayYSiH (T

000°0£8S

98eJ03s aseasou| - G4 pealsawoy 1

213 ‘sanss| ‘oney 1auag-1s0) Ysiy-yjieway

150)

}iom jo uondudsag|  Auoud

Auoede) uonels dwnd :A¥ODILYD




€ a8ed

dID 13\ QT 15414 Ul pIPN|oUL 10N :UOIIEPUBWIWOIRY (Y
Je3A UI8T Aq 18] ||B49AQ 20NPaY (€ T8

umouwjun €
JeaA YITT ul I'g| Buidnpau yoy ASarea1s auiwaR1aq (7 ‘GZ ‘8T ‘9T uiseg 104 UOIIRI)|IU| '3 MOJJU| ||EISAO DINPIY
Jedh yigt ui Bunsa] axows uidag (T
1eaA Y101 Aq Agaieals suiwialeqg (v
MOU WoJj 51edA 6-9 UaMIDQ Suop Suilsal ayow
g 69 a P lows (€ 000°0£2$ 7T uiseg 3unsa| ayows 4

|B9RLII 10N (T
4e9A Y1GT 9yl Aq 9| ||eaaA0 32npay (T

sjetaie| ||e siedas pue A1DD 03 dwdolPAaq Wn1o4 annbay (§

8unsa) aows
wiouy synsali/sguipuly uo paseq d|d 1esA QT 21epdn ‘4esA pag uj (
MOjju| 92np3u 03 siledad oy AGajeus aulwialap ‘Jeaj pug uj (g 000°082S V¥ '8 6 uiseg 8u1sa) ajows l

%9947 SUSARIS JO 00T UIYuM paledo| pue Aldeded je Sq peslsawoy
‘Sd pea1ssawoy 1o} Juswalinbal a3ei03s aanpay (g
"MO[Ju] JO @sne) aulwui1a( (T

'0}9 'sonss| ‘oney Wousg-1so) Ysiy-Hewsy 150D MO Jo uonduosea|  Auoud

uofeljiul/Mmojjul tAHODILVI




1 98eq

s1edA YI0T pue Y1g uaamiaq S dovd Jle Xid (v
0€ :satedaus palewns3 (g

s1e3A G-p Ul ALDD-3Y (2 000°00¥S suiseq ||v €
SJA QT-S ulyum siedal dovd Jad ‘v apeun 1934 (1
JeaA pag ul pas|dwod aq 01 }JoM (v
sJeaA z ul paiejdwod aq 03 ALDD (€ ,
ov :siiedas pajewns3 (z 000°'00LS suiseg Jaylo A
paJinbas uonoe alelpswwl dJvd Jad ‘s apeus 199494 (T
(sireday 8) 9z uiseg
(sureday ) gg uiseg
%05~ :91ep 0] pa)3|dwod A1) Uo paseg (g (saedoay £) pz uiseg
€ :paJinbal siedas je1oy (z{ 000°0£9$ (ss1eday g) zz uiseg L
paJinbau uonoe ajelpawiwl dJvd 4ad ‘g apeln 194eq (T (sa1eday €) gt uiseg
(saedoay ) €1 uiseq
(sa1eday ) gruiseg
*0}0 ‘Senss| ‘oney JBuag-1S0D Msiy-eway 1509 MIOAA JO uonduosag Aoud
sileday adld :AYODILYD




G 98ed

uoleisniaus 0} anp T 01 padinpadJ adid T (¥
a/PTTIRAMM (€

(4219welq ST ‘@did uod| 358D JO 41 25T ) «

a/pzeiedmalz U0%08ES (082-1 01 |3||eJed BpisyON) 25T Al43sed Bul|@1s °N (T 6
696T Ul pajonJsuo) (T
pa3daye suun jeinuapisaa € (v
uolle1snJious o3 anp g 01 padnpad adid 0T (€ 00070028 (4o13Welg 0T ‘odid uoJ 15D 40 47008 ) « g
a/pPEzIeIMM (2 (2A11q uojeaym) sueq Apuey (1
a/pziedmal(t
7 9peJs e 194 10U UOISOLI0D 03 BNP € BPEIS) $19343P 8E (S
adid mau yum pade|das 10u Ji ‘suA 0T
-G ulyum pasinbau aq Aew siredau 30ds ‘givd Jad -adid papoiio) - apeun (p . (1232We1q 07 ‘odid uoJ 158D 30 47 €S0°T) « ’
3994 sezeqe|e) 4o 3404 taddn Jo ,00Z WIYHM (€ 0000565 0||9n3.y 9p 910D 0} BALIQ JaWo)) WoJj ojjansiy aQ oAolly
"POP0.I0I Aj249A3S 10N "uonIpuod Jiej ul adid (z
£96T Ul Pa3oNnJIsuo) (T
uoiipuod Jood 03 Jiey Ul sy ddid (g 000°0ZE$ (4339wWeiq g1 ‘adid uoJ| 3seD JO 41 S & 5
0L6T Ul pa39n43suo) (T 00z (08Z-1 yum a3ueyaualul Jo YINOS ,00ZZ) S8 9IN0Y 3e3S Japun
uol3Ipuod Jood 03 Jiey ui si adid (z 000095¢ (4939Welq 91 ‘adid uou) Ised Jo 41 961) « .
0L6T Ul pa1dnIIsuo) (T (082-1 yum a8ueyduaiul Jo YInos ,00vT) S8 21N0Y 1e1S Japun
Jajpwelq ,pT ‘@did uod| ise) Jo 41 v
Uo[1eIsNIdUS 0} anp 0T 03 padnpau Js1awelp adid , ¥T (2 000°00€S a 087-1 _m..mo._w.w 1q mcwuﬂmo v
ZL6T Ul pajdniisuoc) A.—“
(lerJswwo) g|enuapIsay) sHun OOE saAIRS (g
uoleIsnJoud 03 anp i 03 padnpau Ja1awelp adid 9 (v (s919WeIq 9 “odid UOJ| 1583 4O 47 £0Z )
383.) SUDARIS 03Ul OSS Sasned aunjiey uoydis (€ 000°092$ b ) o]
99.7) suaAa)s§ Japun uoyd B91S2WOH 0] 193.41S YeQ Axdn
(3414 uonels dwing pes1sawoH xi4) uonels dwng pealsswoy 03 sagieyasiq (z (4933 suan33s Iopu 4dis) sd pesy H 01333435 320 Apm
(Plo s1e9A §S) 96T Ut PaIONIISUO) (T
6 uiseg S1294)v (9
uoileIsnJouUa 0} anp , TT 03 padnpad Ja1awelp adid ,yT (S
a/p S 38 4MM ‘Q/P 26" 18 AMA (¥ 000°026¢ (4218weiq b1 “adid uoJ) 3seD J0 41006 ) « z
934D sUBABIS 01Ul OSS Sashed aunjie} uoydis (€ (281D susAs)ls pue 0gz-| J2pun)aAy Jejnsuiuad 03 Jg uolsatd)
(35414 uonels dwng peaIsawoy xi4) uoneis dwing peaisawoy o3 saseydsiq (z
(Plo s4e3A ZS) S96T Ul paraNnJIsuo) (T
J219Wel ‘@did uoJj 1se) Jo
(€ apetn) papo.sod st adid a.1jud Ajgrewixoldde ,, (23 1.8 "3did uoi 3 ULM_ Muwﬂﬂﬂmwwﬁ
u>e} aq 03 uonde lelpIWWI dJvd 43d ‘3|qISIA PIOA BJOH -§ peJd (g 000°0vES (1o10welq , 8 ‘adid uoJ| 3583 40 41 TS ) l
uaje} 8 01 Uolde ajepawWl dJvd Jad‘adid ul 8|0H-G ape.o(T . V_mo AljoH-i8aU ucmemmMAﬁ
"0J8 ‘senss| ‘oney Jeusg-1soD Ysiy-ewsy 1509 MO J0 uonduosaq Aoud

uoJ| 15e)

:AH0931V)




g 28ed

J312Welq 0T ‘edid uoJ| 35eD JO 47 €57 «

000°0zz$ (8 (686T P10N1ISUOD) pJeAs|nog 934D SUBAIS/eiquiey|Y (8
Jejowelq 8 ‘adid uoJj1se) 4O 4768
000'08$ (£ (696T Pa1ONIISUOD) BUIFDY EISIA (£
Joyowelq 8 ‘adid uoJ) 1seD JO 47 T9E 4
0000SES (9 (£96T Pa12n135U0)) Bj0OUOY BIA (9
Je13welq ,zT ‘odid uoJ) 1seD 4O 47 99ZT « oL
uol|iw T°'T$ (S (686T paioniisuod) any esquieyly (s
Jejowelq 8T ‘adid uoJj IseD 4o 41 OYET «
uolliw v°T$ (v ( 696T Pa1onIISUOD) any Aduelg (¥
(4919welq 8 ‘@did 04| 158D 4O 47 L1T) &
000'0ZT$(€ (8L6T Pa19NAISUOD) AR YBO JBAIIS (€
sJeaA g-¢ uonipuod adid s1enjeas-al (g (1239welq , g ‘adig UoJ| 158D JO 41 SIT) 4
uoniipuo) Jood o3 Jiey ut s adid (2 000°0ST$(2 SOUIOY OM] USBMIBG (£96T PAIONIISUOD) 1) W (2
adid mau yum pasejdas 10u Hi ‘sIA QT (1279wWeiq g ‘adid UoJ 3583 JO 47 8YS) 4
-G Ulynm pasinbaJ aq Aew mh_mn.w‘. uo.am ~n_u<,n_ _l_Mn_ .mﬂnwmm_uw.wmﬂ“._ow W_“.wx_““”“wwm_ mmwwummm (T ARAA-10-1UF1M 1920C UL(C /AT avdgz.w_w_ﬁ.%wwﬁﬂmm__hwﬂﬂm T
g UoJ] 15e)| AYODILYD




[ 98ed

's4e3A OT-G Ul UOILLO01IDIBP JUBPIAD JO ANjIqeqold JeaA Y101 puoAaq suoneis dund Jayjo g
'SuolouUNy|eW [BILIIIDID 0} B3NP P4OI34 Ul SaJN|iey ON (€ , nelue] ‘§ooigary 13adsoud 1e sieah QT 1s414
s DODIBOSS yoea 000°00ZS @ suonels dwnd € s
0] UO1BJIUNWWOD 40 92.n0s Atewid sue swalsAs wuey (g sjusuodwo) |ea13d3|3 adejday
31| [ngasn jedaidAy
S} 8u1ydeas 03 3S0|D IO PAP3IX3 sey asnjnaselyul Suidy (T
, suolels dwing adualo|4 pue ‘T pealsawoH ‘nejuej “§oouguiy
ayi| (ngasn [eaidAy 000°0€€ES ‘1s310%eQ 08dsoud 1e syusuodwo) [edjueyday adejday v
S} Bulydoeau 03 850|2 10 PapPaIIXD Sey ainpnsysesyu) Suisy (T
pajeyjiqeyas aq 03 pasu spuauodwod 13yY1Q (v uoijejuawniisu| |ea13d|3 adejday ‘syusauodwor)
"uonIpuod poos ul sdwnd (€ 000°0£S$ [ed1ueyday aoe|day ‘Sutur [|]9M IBM - Sd w3jes (Z
10T W YQWwISs pajjeisul pue sjiey aping pasejday (z uolnjeludwWNIISuU| [ed11399(3 de|day ‘syuauodwo) E
AjaA13dadsal 6/6T pue 86T Ul paldnuIsuod AjjeusuQ (T 000°0SSS$ [eatueyday adejday ‘Bululm |9 1M - Sd 153493eQ (T
%33.1) egojeues 01 Ajwixoad asopd Ul Sd 32.3ld (S
pa1eyjiqeyal aq 03 pasu syusuodwod JaYyQ (v uoleluswnlsu| eIl
"uoilpuod pood ur sdwnd (g 000°096S 9oejday ‘syuauodwo) jeatueyda| ddejday - Sd 934314 Z
¥T10Z Ul YQVIS pajleisut pue sjiey apino pase|day (g
0£6T Ul pa1dnuisuod AjleuiSuo (1
sulew 9240y Jiedau 01 41D dojaasp pue ue|d J21seN 1epdn -
A3ojouyoa} Jeuos - , suoneis dwnd gt
o >m2m.wm (v 000'0ST$ ASojouyda] JeuoS/uUsWISSaSSY UOIPUO)) UIBIAl 92404 E
aJn|ie} Jo aduanbasuod ajesspo (g
[Z86T pue /6T usamiaq 3ing ‘p|o sieah GE 03 siedh /{7 WOy
Suiduea] a1 Ingasn |eaidAl Suipasaxa aanjoniisespur Suisy (g
adid ute|y 82104 JO I 000‘VT 4O UOINPUOD umouyun (T
"319 ‘SaNss| ‘olley 11Jauag-1s0) YSiy-yJeway 150D Y40/ JO uondudsaq Aond

uoneyjigeysy uolels dwnd AYOOILYD




g 98e(d

‘jJuswdojanapa. odjjeA 0} Jold parsjdwod aq 03 JJoM (€ €8T-L HN

pusq ,06 T aAeY AJuo |[Im uOnRINSIHUOD MBI - 0] 123Uu0231 pue 1Sed 3y Sp4emo) sujew A0 (g
SluswWases pJeAyoeq ur Jo pealsul pue| 0djjeA Ul uieluiew oy Jalses - (szo
ulew Jamas jo doy uo pajueld saan T - -GE-9TE Pue ‘700-S€-9T€ ‘620-2E-9T€ ‘820-CE-9T€

10po J0 Junowe Juedliusis aeasd - | 000°00T‘T ) ‘LT0-T€-9TE ‘9T0-TE-9TE S|924ed WO dAOWI) 880 €

98aeyains 01 auy Suisned suiny 06 ¥ - -07-9T€ NdV pue| 0J]|eA 01UO UleW J9MIS 31eJ0|3Y (T
suoseay (g pue| s,00||eA uo
"J0pPO JUdA34d 0) Pajeas uaaq SARY SD|OYUBA “Suljulew 3y} 1U3Wasea Mau 0] SaWoY J0 spJedddeq ul JUSWISE

Ul Spua( |BJ3A3S 0} NP S3[OYueRW WOJ) SulWwod Jopo AreaH (T WwioJ} sutew T pue , GT SA0WSY - dALQ BN (T

10131s1Q @Y} Jo uonuod uidlsam ayy Jo
eaJe 98Je| e 9AIS 1Y) SUIBW JIM3S JO 41 009€ Aj@rewixoiddy (g
uoisnauy o, Ajdandadsas ,zT % ,0T 03 ,,0T 8,8 Sulsixa Suizisdn
1004 AAe3H °s33.) 88Je| JopUN UBIPAW Ul PAIBIO| UlBW JAM3S (7 000°000°€ s 'A9y 0315113 03 934D susA1S wouy Buizisdn - PAIg [1Y3004
"000°tS 51500 Buluea)d yoeg "uoisnuiuj 300.
31 91e311W 0} SYlUOW € AJ9A3 SdUBUIIUIRW BUIINOL SAIINb3Y (T

151 Ayond jjesano ayy ul ysiy

paoeld aq pinoys siyl ‘s|aAs) |jids 01 3s0Jd SI g/p Ju314Nd 3dUIS (9
auet Apuey 1§ Aepp Aduet uo Sulinddo els

s||ids 240499 4nd20 ued SuiBieyauns Jo 199y G/ '€ Aj@rewixoiddy (§
(S°0Z 40 @/P) Wi 5,11 9AOQE 193} /°G SBBIBYIINS (/€T

HIA 3y} JoA3uaym aueT Apuey uo sswoy € olul SUIMOJIBAQ (1
(££°6T 30 @/p) Wi s 11 dA0qe 133y £ S9B1RYDNS Y7/

-€1 HN 3Y3 Janauaym Aepp Asle uo sawoy ¢ olul SUIMO|IBAQ (€

a/pP 96'vT 01 0T°¢ Wwouy sasuelt 1e JMM (T

a/pP8soITTIeIMA (T

uCl

000°006°T s 01,07 %3 ,8 Wouy azisdn - g uiseg doo ayuyu| ajddy

"0)0 ‘sonss| ‘oljey Jjauag-1son YSiy-yleway 1s0D MIOAA JO uonduosag Ajiond
Awoede) :A¥ODILVD




6 28ed

weJsdoud Je3A QT 15414 Ul PAPN[OUI JON :UOIIBPUSWIWOIRY (£
Je3aA yig ul utew sde|dau 0) paau a1enjeraay
"uolels dwing pealsawon Wouy MOj) B30} 3dnpai 0} St (0D (9
uonipuod Jiej ut adid gIA "£S6T Ul PaIINIISUO) (S
1s2daap aya 1e (uoipiod
Wieasasumop 1sow ayl 1e T2 INIY) ,0T pue 1samojjeys
9y1 1e (uonJod weasysdn 3sow syl 1. 697 INIY) .S 248 sulei (¢
a/p0zie4Mm (€

a/PoTiedmalz
LT0T ‘67 42qwia3das uo uoisniiul 1004 01 anp OSS T Ao8aie) (T

000°007'0T

$

[sejoyue T pue] ((T-6T6S
HIN) PAIg BZUY @ N 03 (TTZ-21 HN) S8 AemySiH wouy S
adid |3||eled ,ZT 4O 0078 M3N - PY PEISBWOH UO UlR

Aiongd mo1 (8
pa323j4e 3q 0} sawoy ¢T 104 JapJo ul

(TT 40 a/p) Wi s 31 an0qe g 381eY2INS 03 PIJU [IM T-9THY HIN (£
pa3d9)4e 3q 01 SBWOY GT 40} J3pJo ul (Z°€T

40 Q/p) wu s}l aA0qe T 381eY2UNS O} PIJU [IM €-9THY HIN (9
Pa1daje 9q 01 sawoy gz 104 Jap.o ul

(ST 40 @/p) wwi s )1 anoqe ,z 98eyduns 03 paau ||IM S-9T iy HIA (S
pa31d34je 3q 01 SaWoy Gz J0J J9puo ul (6T

30 a/p) wu s 31 aaoge ¢ 981eyouns 0} paau pinom T-065¢ H (v
4Q uoleaypn g 1g 297 [oJe) ‘|d 19AIN ‘Ony Asuelg

N ‘Id Y219 ‘Id 19paty uo sawoy/sjadled g/ ojul BUIMOIISAQ (€

a/pezied4Mm (T

a/poziedmalt

000°00T‘T

$

([uen
Apuey] a1ewns3 uoJ| 1se) jo Jed se papnpui sadid v
uoJ 3sed) adid ,ZT 01 ,0T wouy Buzisdn - 4g uolesym

"0)@ ‘senss| ‘oney Jauag-1son) Ysiy-yewsy

180D

oA Jo uonduoss(g Ayioud

Aoede) AYODILYD




0T 28eq

08¢-1 49pun
08 1ey3 sulew [3]|esed jo weaysdn isnf paledo| (g

adid OAd ,9 40 ,SLT

[auueLd a3euleiq/4ea.2 Aqueau  1000°0ST 5 3NUDAY 3Ul1se) 13 9AII(J BUSPJED) JO UOI1I9SIIIU| g
01Ul SMOJ} YaIym T-T8EH Jeau paledo| ulelp wuols (z
41-9/71 8 T-T8EY S,HIN U3aMm]aq dui| MOJJI3A0 JJ0YS (T
)oaJ) sezeqeje)
03Ul SPady 1ey} uiseq Yyd3ed olul ||ids pue MO|JISA0 adid DAd ,9 40 ,00T
01 81-920T HIAl 9sned pjnom a3exa0|q [e13ua10d (Z|000SL $ Y v
1T MBIIAUI|D 13 BALIQ PIOYI|D UDDMIB] 3ALIQ S91R1ST 1Se]
-SSTC '8 81-920T S,HIN U39Mm1aq dul] MO[JIBA0 HIOYS (T
994D SUSAI]S 03U ||1dS P|NOD MOJJIBAO (€
TT uiseg uj sanss| 01 pea| ||Im Ay ) adid DAd .8 40,005
01S14) JO WEdJISUMOP Sulew uo a3exd0|q |elIu0d (Z L s 9ALIQ Ay 031s14) pue piead|nog ||1y1004 €
STT-T1 78 199-L S,HIA UB3M13Q dUl| MOIBAQ (T
uo11ed0] siy3 3e JaA0DIBWS e Ajpuadind siauay] (g
pa1ed0| aJe s31e1s3 .
eSoje.es padojanap Aimau aus s1aym st ease syl (z|000'00z ¢ 9942 9Y3 Japun ssedAq MO|JIBAQ ‘MO||OH 33310 odpoYy 2
‘MOJJJ3A0 UE 4O JUBAB BU} Ul Pasn 3 U0 7-6/68 10 T-6.68 HIN 01 0T-0T7 W04} Z/# LINSI
ued 39343 3334) 09poyY Japun uoydis/aul] MOPIBAQ (T
)23J) sezeqe|e) Jo 3404 saddn ojul moj) pinod |jids (g
Ll . adid DAd .8 40,092
JO weausdn si zz uiseg ‘peoy 9214 oauo ssedAq 01 vT  (000°002 S sue] A3.ing Jeau peoy 2231 L
-€T7 HIAl JO weasysumop age20|q moj|e ||Im aul| ssedAg (z
6C-0T1 PUe $T-€T1 S,HIN U3aM1aq dul| MO[}JBA0 HOYS (T
"0)° ‘senss| ‘oney :Mmcmm-“woo NSI¥-Yeway 150D MIOAA JO uonduosag Auoud

ssedAg 0SS :AYODILYD




TT 98ed

'G8 91N0Y 91e1S
$soJdoe Juawae|dal uoJ| 3se) Jo Jed se paxiy aq ue) (g

adid DAd .8 40 ,0ST

uleJp wJiols KRS s p|esa8zii4 pue any esquiey|y L
01Ul mojjJan0 3|qissod Juanaud pinoa ssedAq Joys (T
eaJe siy}
Ul J31[34 MOJ[E |[IM MO|JJBAQ PA|g BZUY 8Q S UO ulew 3d1d IAd .8 40 00T
uo ||1ds/dnxoeq 01 pes| ued aseaus pue moyy AreaH (z|000°08T S S S3n31IpGY PUE.AAIG E2UY 2 .m 10 co___uumm.__muc_ 9
45 . .
-E¥/ € PUB £G-€7 S, HIN US2M]IQ BUl| MO[JJIA0 HOYS (T
'0]0 ‘sanss| ‘oney Weusg-1so) ‘ysiy-yewsy 10D 3O Jo uonduosaq Ruoud
ssedAg 0SS :A¥09ILVI




Item 9A

Richard Tanaka

—— __ N
From: mmills@apple.com on behalf of Mike Mills <mmills@apple.com>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Richard Tanaka
Cc: dwhisenhunt@apple.com; Benjamin Porter; Abigail Guzman; Frank Quach
Subject: Re: Landscape Repair Cost TAL0
Attachments: Letter #17-067_Apple-Calabazas Creek-Tantau Ave CIP_Landscaping Response
rkt.pdf

Richard,

The area in question was completed prior to CSD’s contractor starting the sewer upgrade project. | will forward
photos and the reports from the civil engineer and landscape architect documenting the completion.

Mike Mills

> On Dec 22, 2017, at 10:41 AM, Richard Tanaka <rtanaka@markthomas.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Mike

>

> We have reviewed your contractor's CCO for landscaping. Please see attached letter with our responses.
>

> Richard K. Tanaka

> Senior Principal

> (408) 477-7302 direct | (408) 838-7463 cell MARK THOMAS

>

> From: mmills@apple.com [mailto:mmills@apple.com]

> Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:35 PM

> To: Richard Tanaka <rtanaka@markthomas.com>

> Cc: dwhisenhunt@apple.com

> Subject: Landscape Repair Cost TA10

>

> Richard,

>

> Attached is the landscape repair cost for the area adjacent TA10 where CSD upgraded the SS line. If you have
any questions please let me know.

>

> Mike Mills

>

>

>

> <Letter #17-067_Apple-Calabazas Creek-Tantau Ave CIP_Landscaping
> Response rkt.pdf>



DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER Q‘.\ @ BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. g‘." c % JOHN M. GATTO
RICHARD K. TANAKA L= -t WILLIAM A. BOSWORTH

PATRICK S. KWOK

ANGELA S. CHEN
TAGHI S. SAADATI

DISTRICT COUNSEL
ATKINSON ¢ FARASYN, LLP. o

7 o
MARC HYNES 4815 HED >

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154
PHONE (408) 253-7071 e Fax (408) 2535173

December 21, 2017

File: CSD-MOP #17-067 Cupertino

Mr. Dan Whisenhunt

Mr. Mike Mills

Apple, Inc.

1 Infinite Loop M/S 21-1AC2
Cupertino, CA 95014

Subject: Closing Contract for Calabazas Creek/Tantau Ave Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project
Dear Mr. Whisenhunt and Mills:

The District has received your TA10 PS Landscape Repair Change No. CP 5244.002 dated
September 1, 2017 in the amount of $47,670.26.

We have reviewed your Contractor’s change order and have following responses:

1) Exhibit A attached to this letter shows existing condition prior to our contractor accessing
the area. These photos are dated June 21, 2017. We have more photos of the existing
condition if you wish to see them, but these photos illustrate the amount of area which was
landscaped prior to our work commencement.

Based on these photos, please note that a significant portion of the landscape cost included
in the CCO CP 5244.002 was not landscaped and is in bear ground. You will also note
that irrigation pipes are still laying on the walkway area.

2) Exhibit B shows the conditions in which the District’s contractor graded the area of work
and turn-over area by the deadline (July 31, 2017) set by Apple, Inc. Thereafter, Apple’s
contractor completed the landscape (both irrigation and planting) as it currently exists.



Page 2

We have performed calculations by areas which was previously landscaped (prior to June 21,
2017) versus area fully landscaped. We have determined this area to be about 50%-50% split.
Based on this calculation, District should only be reimbursing Apple 50% of the requested cost.
The balance of 50% was already under the obligation of your contractor’s to finish the landscape.
The only delays caused for your contractor was to remobilize to re-landscape the entire area.

If you wish to meet on our analysis of the cost split, please call us to arrange for a meeting.

Yours very truly,

L

Richard K. Tanaka
District Manager-Engineer
MARK THOMAS

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



06/21/2007 105200 AM

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



EXHIBIT B — Post-construction photos

- -

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



Agreement Number: AC2 / Truebeck-Webcor IV

CHANGE ORDER

DATE: 9/1/17

PROJECT: Tantau - R&D Campus - Phase 2B

CHANGE ORDER NO.: CP 5244.002

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE: TA10 PS Landscape Repair for CuSD; Shrub Replacement &
Additional Shrubs

AMOUNT: $47,670.26

AGREEMENT made as of June 01, 2014, by and between Apple, Inc., a California corporation ("Owner"
or "Apple, Inc."), and Truebeck-Webcor JV (collectively "Contractor") for Tantau - R&D
Campus - Phase 2B (the "Agreement"”). Unless otherwise defined, capitalized terms shall have the
meaning given to them in the Agreement. In the event of a conflict between this Change Order No. 5244
and the Agreement, this Change Order No. 5244 shall control.

L DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE AND EFFECT ON PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT
CP 5244.002 is for the additional landscaping at the West side of parking structure due to the

following changes:

1. Landscape repair to CuSD sewer work at west of TA10 Parking Structure. CuSD brought in
large equipment and dug large holes to install a new sewer line for City of Cupertino. This
activity disturbed existing landscaping including irrigation, plants, shrubs, mulch and trees.
Costs are to re-landscape.

Page 1 of 2



Agreement Number: AC2 / Truebeck-Webceor 1V

THE TOTAL AMOUNTS OF THIS CHANGE ORDER INCLUDES ALL APPLICABLE TAXES, BONDS,
INSURANCE, DELIEVERY, SUPERVISION, OVERHEAD, PROFIT, LABOR IMPACT, DESIGN AND
ENGINEERING, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, CHANGES, DELAYS, ACCELERATION AND
INEFFICIENCY, AND ALL OTHER COSTS WHATSOEVER, RELATED TO THE CHANGE OF WORK,
AND ITS EFFECT ON THE PROJECT SCHEDULE, AND CONTRACTOR HEREBY WAIVES ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS FOR ANY OTHER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR RELATED TO THE CHANGE
OF WORK ADDED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER.

THIS CHANGE ORDER REPRESENTS THE ENTIRE AND INTEGRATED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE PARTIES AND SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR NEGOTIATIONS AND QUALIFICIATIONS FOR
THIS CHANGE IN SCOPE; BUT THIS CHANGE ORDER AND THE CHANGE OF WORK
CONTEMPLATED HEREIN ARE, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN,
SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, TO THOSE CONCERNING PAYMENT.

Accepted and Agreed:

Owner: Apple Inc Contractor: Truebeck-Webcor JV

By: By: Digitally signed
by Mike Paye

"Date:

Printed Name: Printed Name:__ v 20174215
14:40:20-08'00"

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Page 2 of 2



SHOOTER and BUTTS, INC.

3768 Old Santa Rita Road
Pleasanton, California 94588
(925) 460-5155 « Fax (925) 460-8485

Continuation of Est. #13.2

Date:

10/24/2017

Repair work adjacent to parking garage attributed to sanitary district work:

Planting:

- 2,640 s.f. soil preparation @ $1.15
- 2,640 s.f. mulch @ $.85

- 11.s. 90 day maintenance

- 2,450 ea. 2" pots @ $2.83

- 26 ea. 4" pots @ $8.65

- 118 ea. 1 gallon shrubs @ $12.30
- 39 ea. § gallon shrubs @ $38.67

- 18 ea. 15 gallon shrubs @ $146.00

- 3 ea. 24" box trees from Apple @ $162.00
~ 1 ea. 36" box trees from Apple @ $265.00
- 3 ea. 48" box trees from Apple @ $631.00
Irrigation:

- 2,640 s.f. repair to drip irrigation @ $3.56

Replanting of new shrubs, ground cover, and grass plugs

GLI
Fee

3,036.00
2,244.00
1,120.00
6,933.50

224.90
1,451.40
1,508.13
2,628.00

486.00

265.00
1,893.00

9,398.40
15,228.00

324.92
928.34

Total

$47,670.26



. ranaved ] i i }
M._m mw M " !
i bk ¥
i s SR
Hiti o i i w nm
i ?ﬁ F e
m_.rm L MMWMW . __m .mMmmuw

&e

1

= ]

w

2 e

TESTING FACILITY
SOUTH

°

Lo

.
e
&

.

o
YOS 6272715,



B PIANTING CORRIDOR

S lwimg

SWRO FIVE | DEMGH
hoved A

ey

- S—

e

‘Aph:munl!
"

P

e toc

Stroalcaps and

Rostwey Inproverants
Fienting Plan

e

Wsaw Tawrs 18
e PR

&



Trersenrieris g

» 5 mm e « 5 4
i mmm. 2 maum i
= 3 S g L

i

i
4 <
>a
. k
L
| 4 &
»m =
i 8 ;
: &
I i 7 ! 2,7 = Mn

Trees to be replaced
due lo CuSD Damage |

iz o
P
e

Tieato Garns
pic

P
21



‘Q SANI 740’0
3 %,
A
DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER } % BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. =
RICHARD K. TANAKA

¢ l/P('

ANGELA S. CHEN
JOHN M., GATTO
O oo o o
8Lisped :
TAGHI S. SAADATI

DISTRICT COUNSEL
ATKINSON ¢ FARASYN, LLP.

MARC HYNES
20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100

CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 950142154
(408) 253-7071 PHONE o (408) 2535173 FAX

December 11, 2017
File: CSD-MOP #17-063 Cupertino

Mr. Dan Whisenhunt

Apple, Inc.

1 Infinite Loop M/S 21-1AC2
Cupertino, CA 95014

Subject: Closing Contract for Calabazas Creek/Tantau Ave Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project

Dear Mr. Whisenhunt:

This letter is to inform you that Cupertino Sanitary District has completed the work for the
Calabazas Creek/Tantau Ave Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project as described in the Installer’s
Agreement dated May 3, 2017, including all punch lists.

At this time, the District is ready to close the construction contract and terminate the Installer’s
Agreement dated May 3, 2017, unless Apple Inc. has any further comments or issues. The staff
will be presenting the project for acceptance and close-out of the project at the upcoming Board of
Directors meeting to be held on January 2, 2018.

Cupertino Sanitary District appreciates Apple’s cooperation in getting the needed sewer
rehabilitation completed along Tantau Avenue. Our joint effort is another example of a successful
partnership working together for a common interest.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please call me or Deputy District
Manager, Benjamin T. Porter, at 408-253-7863.

Yours very truly,

N A2 —

Richard K. Tanaka
District Manager-Engineer
MARK THOMAS



